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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent; Thursday, November 04, 2010 1:13 PM
To: ‘arlenem@burkettcompanies.com’

Subject: RE: Correct FEI Number
The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Fiorida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and gqualty of services provided tc you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey

From: arlenem@burkettcompanies.com [mailto:arlenem@burkettcompanies.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 1:09 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: charles@burkettcompanies.com

Subject: Correct FEI Number

Dear State of Florida,

It has come to our attention that the Federal Identification number on record with the State of Florida for
one of our LLC's is incofrect. The entity OAKWOQOD CORPORATE CENTER, LLC, document
#L.03000005470 _shows the FEI # to be 27-3731197. The correct FEI # is 26-1731197. Please make the
change in the state records.

Thank you,
Arlene

11/52010



